
From:  "Michael Driscoll <michael.driscoll@whrsd.org>" <michael.driscoll@whrsd.org>

To:  George

Cc:  Jan; Szymaniak.Jeffrey; Semas-Schneeweis.

Bcc:  george.ferro@whrsd.org

Date:  2024-05-21 08:38

Subject:  Re: Logistics for June 17 special town meeting

Hello,

There is nothing scheduled on the 17th in the PAC that day.

Regards,

Mike 

On Mon, May 20, 2024 at 4:16 PM George Ferro <george.ferro@whrsd.org> wrote:

 

If outside is needed- Stage would be issue though

George M. Ferro, Jr.
Assistant Superintendent

Whitman-Hanson RSD

@gmferrojr

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dawn Byers <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>

Date: Mon, May 20, 2024 at 2:48 PM

Subject: Fwd: Logistics for June 17 special town meeting

To: *School Committee <schoolcommittee@whrsd.org>

FYI as it looks like this was only sent to me:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Laura Fitzgerald-Kemmett <lkemmett@hanson-ma.gov>

Date: Sun, May 19, 2024 at 1:55 PM

Subject: Re: Logistics for June 17 special town meeting

To: Mike Day <mike@msday.net>

Cc: Lisa Green <LGreen@hanson-ma.gov>, Lynn McDowell <lmcdowell@hanson-ma.gov>, Joe Weeks <jweeks@hanson-ma.gov>, Dawn Byers 
<Dawn.Byers@whrsd.org>

Mr. Day,

Thanks for reaching out. 
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